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MEMORANDUM

TO: District School Superintendents
District School Assistant Superintendents
School Principals

FROM: Dr. Frances Haithcock

DATE: January 9, 2009

SUBJECT: WEEKLY MEMO

The following table contains Department of Education documents for the week of January 5 - 9, 2009.

Dr. Eric J. Smith
Commissioner of Education

= - Floridal

Contact Information
Chasity Crum

(850) 245-0833
Chasity.Crum@fldoe.org

DPS: 2009-011

Title, Link(s)

Action Required and
Due Date

Frequently Asked Questions on Differentiated
Accountability
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
5242/k12-2008-195.pdf

Practical Arts Courses to meet the Arts High School
Graduation Requirement
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
5252/paamemo08.pdf

Florida Virtual School as School Choice Option
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweh/Get/Document-
5250/dps-2009-007.pdf

National Missing Children's Day Poster Contest
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
5249/k12-2008-201.pdf
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